I 1 1BIGROUP

453 West San Carlos Street—Suite 115
I B I San Jose CA 95110 USA
tel 408 924 0811

L1 ibigroup.com
April 1, 2021

Michael Silveira, P.E.
CIP Manager

City of Milpitas

455 E. Calaveras Blvd.
Milpitas, CA 95035

AMENDMENT REQUEST #3

Dear Mr. Silveira:

As requested, IBI Group is pleased to present to the City of Milpitas this fee proposal for
additional construction administration support services outside the original contract scope of
work for the McCandless Park Project. Construction support services includes, but not limited to,
responding to request for information (RFI) from the contractor, address minor design changes
required to complete construction including South Bay Water Recycling (SWBR) agency,
packaging contract documents for bidding and construction of large dog play and sports field, if
necessary, and design and construction coordination with MUSD’s school, McCandless Well,
and Pedestrian Bridge projects.

City will provide written direction and budget for any additional service to be performed. Written
authorization must be obtained from the City prior to the Consultant beginning additional
services.

The Scope of Work proposed fee is as follows. This work will be incorporated into the original
contract scope dated February 21, 2017, Amendment 1, and Amendment 2.

Description Fee

Additional Construction Administration Support Services $120,000

Please feel free to contact us with any questions.

Thank you.

Associate Principal

Cc: Glenn Wong, Assistant Engineer — CIP
Vibha Deshmukh — Assoc Civil Engineer

IBI Group, a California Partnership is a member of the IBI Group of companies



